



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

OFFICE OF THE
CITY ENGINEER

Joan Lastovica P.E.
City Engineer

August 2, 1983

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
AUG 3 11 46 AM '83
CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

To: Distribution List
From: Joan Lastovica, City Engineer
Subject: New Street Addresses
Date: August 2, 1983

JL

Please update your records to reflect the following new addresses or changes.

- 1) Block 238, lot 80, formerly 41 Appleton Street is assigned the new mailing address of 16 Kennedy Road.
- 2) Request by Shelter Innovation for a change in mailing address from 2 Nutting Road to 132 Mt. Auburn Street is approved, being block 166, lot 73 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office.
- 3) Request by Hines Industrial for a new address assignment for their new building is approved for 124 Mt. Auburn Street, being block 41, lot 21 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office.

Distribution:

Cynthia K. Sam, 4 Kennedy Road
Jennifer Eddy, Shelter Innovation Inc.
Todd W. Mansfield, Hines Industrial
Assessor
Building Dept.
City Clerk ✓
Fire Dept.
Police Dept.
Postmaster
Central Sq.
Harvard Sq.
Public Works Dept.
Traffic Dept.
Treasurer

31. *H-120*

Comm. from Joan Lastovica, City Engineer Re:
new street addresses for locations on Apple-
ton St., Nutting Rd. & Mt. Auburn St.

In City Council,

August 8, 1983

8/8/1983

*Placed
on
File*